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263‐36 (COR)

Committee on Air 
Transportation, Parks, Tourism, 
Higher Education, and the 
Advancement of Women, Youth 

 and Senior CiƟzens                           
by request of I Kongressun 
Manhoben Guåhan, the Guam 
Youth Congress, in accordance 
with 2 GCA § 7102.

AN ACT TO ADD A NEW CHAPTER 6A TO DIVISION 1 OF TITLE 11 GUAM CODE ANNOTATED,
RELATIVE TO ESTABLISHING A LIQUID VAPING PRODUCT TAX AND LICENSING OF THE RETAIL
AND WHOLESALE OF DISTRIBUTING ELECTRONIC CIGARETTES WHICH SHALL BE CITED AS THE
“GUAM VAPING PRODUCT TAXING AND LICENSING ACT OF 2021”
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clerks@guamlegislature.org

From: Office of Senator Amanda L. Shelton <officeofsenatorshelton@guamlegislature.org>
Sent: Wednesday, March 2, 2022 4:52 PM
To: Clerks; Rennae Meno
Subject: GYC Bills for Introduction
Attachments: GYC Bill 3-33 Introduced by ALS.pdf; GYC Bill 3-33 Introduced by ALS.docx; GYC Bill 12-33 

Introduced by ALS.pdf; GYC Bill 12-33 Introduced by ALS.docx; GYC Bill No. 16-33 Introduced by 
ALS.pdf; GYC Bill No. 16-33 Introduced by ALS.docx

Hafa Adai, 
 
Kindly review the attached GYC Bills for Introduction. 
 
 
Respectfully, 
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